
 [External Email]

From: Zsutty, Yves
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: Recent Example: Trail design and estimate
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 1:42:44 PM

Yves Zsutty | Division Manager 
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | P. 408-793-5561
200 East Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor, San Jose Ca, 95113
San
Jose Trails homepage |
PRNS homepage
 
Social Media
Twitter 
SanJoseTrails
|
SJCityParks
Instagram 
SanJoseTrails

From: Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 7:06 AM
To: Bethany Windle <bethanywindle@google.com>
Cc: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Sheela Jivan <sheelajivan@google.com>
Subject: Re: Recent Example: Trail design and estimate
 
I'm sorry - but I'm unable to attend a 1:00 meeting.  I have a standing meeting conflict.
 I'm happy to receive information that I can pass along to the SCVWD in hopes of
encouraging a meeting.  

Yves Zsutty | Division Manager 
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | P. 408-793-5561
200 East Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor, San Jose Ca, 95113
San
Jose Trails homepage |
PRNS homepage
 
Social Media
Twitter 
SanJoseTrails
|
SJCityParks
Instagram 
SanJoseTrails

From: Bethany Windle <bethanywindle@google.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 6:44 PM
To: Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>; Sheela Jivan <sheelajivan@google.com>
Subject: Re: Recent Example: Trail design and estimate
 
 

 
Hi Yves, 

mailto:Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
https://www.sanjoseca.gov/your-government/departments/parks-recreation-neighborhood-services/outdoor-activities/trail-network
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
https://twitter.com/SanJoseTrails
https://twitter.com/SJCityParks
https://www.instagram.com/sanjosetrails/
https://www.sanjoseca.gov/your-government/departments/parks-recreation-neighborhood-services/outdoor-activities/trail-network
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/prns
https://twitter.com/SanJoseTrails
https://twitter.com/SJCityParks
https://www.instagram.com/sanjosetrails/


I'm happy to provide more information, if you need. Let's discuss tomorrow at 1pm, during or
weekly Open Space sync with PRNS. I have sent a meeting invite to you. 

Thanks, 
Bethany

On Fri, Aug 21, 2020 at 5:30 PM Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon Bethany, 
I'm sorry to report that I've been unable to secure a meeting with the SCVWD staff. 

At this point, I'm only aware that you wish to discuss a possible alignment along their
property.  As I introduce the topic, its understandably sounds like a "Cold Call".  

Please provide more content, a plan and a rationale that this is a win-win for the SCVWD.
That may assist in securing time for the meeting. The initial request was for 30 minutes -
so please suggest more if this is a substantive matter. 

Zak, 
To ensure we meet AB900, please file this correspondence. 

Thank you both
Yves 

Yves Zsutty | Division Manager 
Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | P.
408-793-5561
200 East Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor, San Jose Ca, 95113
San
Jose Trails homepage |
PRNS homepage
 
Social Media
Twitter 
SanJoseTrails
|
SJCityParks
Instagram 
SanJoseTrails

From: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 12:46 PM
To: Bethany Windle <bethanywindle@google.com>; Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Recent Example: Trail design and estimate
 
Hey Bethany, 

Due to the different challenges regarding site constraints, environmental factors, design
features it is difficult to provide estimates that would be useful. What we might able to do
is have our team look at the TCC site estimates and update them based on today's
estimated costs? Does this give you what you need for the comparison you are looking
for?

Thanks, 
Zak 

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner

mailto:Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov
tel:(408)%20793-5561
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sanjoseca.gov%2Fyour-government%2Fdepartments%2Fparks-recreation-neighborhood-services%2Foutdoor-activities%2Ftrail-network&data=01%7C01%7CYves.Zsutty%40sanjoseca.gov%7C1c192213841045a8878908d849618acb%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=ZSRpeLorcAVRYLkZM2FjHYltJjnOA%2FS9v%2BtOWsw3i30%3D&reserved=0
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https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FSanJoseTrails&data=01%7C01%7CYves.Zsutty%40sanjoseca.gov%7C1c192213841045a8878908d849618acb%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=n9VZipnYlY5Hm4SeZHFs13vh22OnhPXyxvrtZgDec9E%3D&reserved=0
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services 
City
Hall | Tel:
408.793.4171
200
East Santa Clara Street, San
José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun
sanjoseca.gov/prns    |  www.vivcallesj.org 

 

From: Bethany Windle <bethanywindle@google.com>
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 5:26 PM
To: Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>; Mendez, Zacharias
<Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Recent Example: Trail design and estimate
 
 

 
Hi Yves and Zak, 

Do you have an example of a recent trial design and cost estimate accepted by the City? I
have the prior TCC plans/estimates, but was hoping you had a more recent example to
share. 

Thanks, 
Bethany

-- 

Bethany Windle  |
 Project
 Manager  
Real Estate Development
Sunnyvale, CA  |
 650.676.1534
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-- 

Bethany Windle  |
 Project
 Manager  
Real Estate Development
Sunnyvale, CA  |
 650.676.1534

 

 

tel:(650)%20676-1534

